

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST LETTER

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete)	Revision History		Approved Date
	From	To	
Initial Release (current)	1.0	1.0	Feb-20-2012



Starnex Co., Ltd.

#201, Kolon Digital Tower Aston Bldg., 212, Gasan Digital 1-ro Geumcheon-gu, Seoul 153-708, KOREA
Tel. +82-2-837-9700 / Fax. +82-2-2082-8585

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: October 8, 2019

To:
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: TN9DOMINOS1

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Starnex Co., Ltd., product description: **Wearable digital communicator** (FCC ID: **TN9DOMINOS1**, Original Grant
Date: **10/28/2016**).

The transmitter module itself has not changed and the changes do not affect the RF parameters reported in the
original filling.

Here are the changes:

Crystal, 32.768kHz has been added to the MCU, and battery protection IC has been added as well.

Sincerely,

Client's signature :
Client's name & title : Seok-Woo Choi / Associate Research Engineer
Contact information / address: csw324@starnex.co.kr